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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Mohammed Nuru, Director, Department of Public Works 
Todd Rufo, Director, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department 
Tiffany Bohee, Executive Director, Successor Agency to the 

Redevelopment Agency 

FROM: 	Alisa Miller, Clerk, Land Use and Economic Development Committee 
Board of Supervisors 

DATE: 	December 17, 2012 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Economic Development Committee has 
received the following proposed legislation, introduced by Mayor Lee on December 11, 
2012. This matter is being referred to your department informational purposes. 

File No. 121201 

Resolution finding that a project proposed by the City to expand and renovate the 
North and South exhibit halls of the Moscone Convention Center, including 
reconfiguring the North and South exhibit halls to create additional contiguous 
exhibit space, a new ballroom, new loading and building service space, and 
improvements to the landscaping, urban design, and public realm, within and 
adjacent to the North and South exhibit halls, is fiscally feasible and responsible 
under Administrative Code, Chapter 29. 

On Page 3, Lines 22-24, it references a "Fiscal Feasibility Report," to be submitted by 
the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. Please forward a copy of the 
report as soon as it is available. 

If you do wish to submit any additional reports or documentation to be included as part 
of the file, please send those to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 

C* 	 Scott Sanchez, Zoning Administrator, Planning Department 
Bill Wycko, Chief of Environmental Planning, Planning Department 
AnMarie Rodgers, Legislative Affairs Manager, Planning Department 
Joy Navarrete, Planning Department 	 / 
Monica Pereira, Planning Department 	.2i7 a POJ�C( per- 

g$ 	/iV). 
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